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From: keith.k.bainesi GRO [keith.k baines GRO

Sent: Wed 04/08/2004 6:25:31 PM (UTC)

To: mandy.talbpté GRO

Cc: jan.holmesi GRO _
susanne.helliwelli GRO

Subject: Wolstenholme case

Attachment: Further Evidence from KB.doc

Mandy,

Enclosed is a statement covering Post Office's approach to ensuring that Horizon was suitable for ite intended
uses and users. I am also copying this to Susanne Helliwell. This is general, rather than specific to Cleveleys,
and 1n effect is the detail behind some of the assertions in paragraph 5 of my earlier witness statement (signed
on 14/10/2003). As agreed, I haven't attempted to put this into the format required by the court.

(See attached file: Further Evidence from KB.doc)

I understand that Jan Holmes may need until tomorrow to finish pulling together the information that he is to
provide.

Regards,
Keith

Contract Manager

Post Office Ltd

IT Directorate

2nd Floor, Calthorpe House, 15-20 Phoenix Place, LONDON, WC1X 0DG

Postline! GRO {Mobex GRO |

Phone:i GRO | Fax: | GRO EMobile:i GRO
External Email: keith k. baines GRO ;
Post Office Ltd

Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540 Registered Office: 80-86 Old Street LONDON EC1V
ONN.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you

have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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